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RFP 2021-16 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  

FOR CONTRACT NO. 6-FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS, 

FIRE PROTECTION 

TO THE MATERIALS RECOVERY FACILITY  

IN  

  HILLBURN, NEW YORK 

DATED JULY 30, 2021 

 

TO:  RECIPIENTS OF THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FROM:  ROCKLAND COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY d/b/a   
  ROCKLAND GREEN 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 3, 2021 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NUMBER 5 

              

 This Addendum Number 5 shall be part of the Request for Proposals No. 2021-16 for 
Contract No. 6-Facility Improvements, Fire Protection at the Materials Recovery Facility (the 
“MRF”) in Hillburn, New York issued by the Rockland County Solid Waste Management Authority 
d/b/a Rockland Green (hereinafter “Rockland Green”) on July 30, 2021, and as amended (the 
“RFP”).   

 This Addendum Number 5 provides Rockland Green’s responses to following list of 
clarification questions received from potential Proposers in connection with the RFP.  

(Terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning set forth in the RFP) 

 

Question No. 1: E-001 mentions that the Electrical Contractor is to furnish duct and unit smoke 
detectors, but would this not be part of Contract #6? Please confirm. 

Response No. 1: Duct and unit smoke detectors are part of Contract No. 6. 
  
Question No. 2: Is EMT conduit acceptable or is rigid conduit required? 
Response No. 2: Refer to Appendix B to the RFP, Specification, Section 284621.11, paragraph 3.5 

for installation requirements. 
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Question No. 3: Does the existing fire alarm system need to remain while new construction is going 
on?  Can we demo during construction? 

Response No. 3: Refer to Appendix B to the RFP, Specifications, Section 284621.11, paragraph 3.2 
  
Question No. 4: Does the conduit need to be painted red? 
Response No. 4: No. 
  
Question No. 5: In order to provide the last three years of financial statements as part of the 

Proposal, our company will need the attached Nondisclosure Agreement signed.  
Response No. 5: Rockland Green will not sign a Nondisclosure Agreement.  Instead, please refer to 

Article X, Terms and Conditions of Procurement, Section (b), Confidential/Trade 
Secret Information of the RFP, which explains that should a Proposer’s submission 
to the RFP contain “trade secrets,” or other information that the disclosure of 
which could reasonably be expected to be harmful to business interests, Proposers 
must ensure that such information is clearly identified and marked as such.  
Marked information will be treated as Confidential Third Party Information. 
 
Rockland Green is subject to New York State’s Freedom of Information Law (NY CLS 
Pub O §§ 84-90) (“FOIL”).  Should marked information be the subject of a request 
under FOIL, Proposers may be requested to either consent to the request, or make 
a representation explaining why the information should not be disclosed.  

 

 
 
 


